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February 1, 2017 
 
Troy Campbell 
Coffey Engineering 
4045 St. Cloud Drive, Suite180 
Loveland, CO 80538 
 
RE: Arkins Park Quarries; DRMS File No. M-1985-212; Adequacy Review No. 2 (AM03) 
 
Dear Mr. Campbell, 
 
The Division has identified several other comments and questions that must be addressed prior to the 
Division’s decision due date.  Please be advised that if you are unable to satisfactorily address any 
concerns identified in this review before the decision date, it will be your responsibility to request 
an extension of the review period.  If there are outstanding issues that have not been adequately 
addressed prior to the end of the review period, and no extension has been requested, the Division 
will deny this application. 
 
6.4.6 Exhibit F – Reclamation Plan Map 
 
1. The Reclamation Plan Map contains labels and outlines which pertain to the Mining Plan. The 

purpose of the Reclamation Plan Map is to show the expected physical appearance of the reclaimed 
lands. Please revise the Reclamation Plan Map so that any labels or outlines which are related to the 
Mining Plan have been removed.  

 
6.4.12 Exhibit L – Reclamation Costs 
 
2. The Division has determined the financial warranty amount required to complete reclamation at the 

Arkins Park Quarries is $216,534.00. This is $14,951.00 above the reclamation cost estimate 
provided by the Operator. Please review the enclosed reclamation cost estimate and notify the 
Division of any errors. 

 
6.5 Geotechnical Stability Exhibit 
 
3. In order to satisfy the requirements of Rule 6.5(4), the Division requests the Operator commit to 

completing a blasting report for each shot. The report must be retained by the Operator for at least 3 
years and be available for inspection by the Division on demand. The record shall contain the 
following data: 

 
a) Location, date and time of blast; 
b) Name, signature, and license number of blaster-in-charge; 
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c) Identification, direction and distance in feet, from the nearest blast hole to the nearest potentially 

affected structure, such as any dwelling, school, church, or community or institutional building 
either: 

i. Not located in permit area; or 
ii. Not owned nor leased by the person who conducts the mining operations. 

d) Weather conditions, including temperature, wind direction, and approximate velocity; 
e) Type of material blasted; 
f) Sketches of the blast pattern including number of holes, burden, spacing, and delay pattern. 

Sketches shall also show decking, if holes are decked to achieve different delay times within a 
hole; 

g) Diameter and depth of holes; 
h) Types of explosives used; 
i) Total weight of explosives used per hole and maximum weight of explosives per 8-millisecond 

period; 
j) Initiation system; 
k) Type and length of stemming; 
l) Mats or other protections used; 
m) Type of delay detonator and delay periods used; 
n) Number of persons in the blasting crew; and 
o) Seismographic records, including: 

i. Type of instrument, sensitivity, and the calibration signal of the gain setting or 
certification an annual calibration; 

ii. Exact location of instrument and the date, time and its distance from the blast; 
iii. Name of the person taking the reading; 
iv. Name of the person and firm analyzing the seismographic record; 
v. The vibration level recorded. 

 
As previously mentioned, if you are unable to provide satisfactory responses to any inadequacies prior to 
February 16, 2017, it will be your responsibility to request an extension of time to allow for 
continued review of this application. If there are still unresolved issues when the decision date arrives 
and no extension has been requested, the application will be denied. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116. 
  
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Michael A. Cunningham 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Enclosure 
 
CC: Wally Erickson, DRMS 
 Neil Sprague, Arkins Park Stone Corp. 
 Arlis Sprague, Arkins Park Stone Corp. 
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